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Alexandra Butt
Environmental Adviser
Aurelia Metals Limited

16 The Billabong

Clifton Grove, NSW, 2800

18/05/2022

Dear Alexandra,

Hera Gold Mine (MP10_0191)
Noise Management Plan

| refer to the Noise Management Plan (Revision 9, August 2021) submitted to the Department of Planning
and Environment (the Department) as required under the conditions of approval for Hera Gold Mine.

I note that the Noise Management Plan:
e has been reviewed by the Environment Protection Authority; and
e contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Noise Management Plan (Revision 9, August 2021). Please
ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Brittany Golding, who can be contacted on 02 9995 5742/ at
Brittany.Golding@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary
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